r ?fComplaint of Times' "Protectionism*" of NY ©  ator Schumer, Arising from Multitudinous Cc ~ ‘cts of Interest. ..

Subject: Complaint of Times' "Protectionism" of NY Senator Schumer, Arising
from Multitudinous Conflicts of Interest...

Date:6/17/2004, 3:21 PM
From: Elena Ruth Sassower <judgewatchers@aol.com>
To: public@nytimes.com
cc: metro@nytimes.com, rayhern@nytimes.com
Organization: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.

TO: Daniel Okrent, Public Editor
The New York Times

FROM: Elena Ruth Sassower, Coordinator

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
(914) 421-1200

RE: Times' "Protectionism"” of New York Senator Charles Schumer, Arisihg frdm its Multitudinous
Conflicts of Interest —

Covering-Up his Pivotal Role in the Corruption of Judicial Selection & Discipline — and'Depriving
New Yorkers of the :

. Information Necessary to their Casting of an intelligent Vote in the 2004 Senate Election

Following up my voice mail message earlier foday, attached is CJA's complaint to you, with indicated
enclosures _

Thank you.
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